
Agenda Item #: 

 

Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Montgomery and Members of the City Council 
 
THROUGH: Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
 
FROM: Liza Tamura, City Clerk 
  Terri Aliabadi, Senior Deputy City Clerk 
 
DATE: October 7, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Moving the Scheduled City Council Meeting from November 4, 

2008 to November 5, 2008 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve moving the Tuesday, November 4, 2008 City 
Council meeting to Wednesday, November 5, 2008. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no fiscal implications associated with the recommended action. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
At the City Council meeting of June 3, 2003, the Council adopted Ordinance No. 2047 which 
automatically reschedules any regular City Council meeting falling on the day of a November 
General Election to the following Wednesday.  On July 3, 2007 the City Council also adopted 
Ordinance No. 2104, which provides flexibility to reschedule or cancel any regular Council 
meeting by minute action.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
Manhattan Beach Municipal Code section 2.01.020 provides that all regular City Council 
meetings shall be held on the first and third Tuesdays of each month.  Since the State General 
Election is always held on the first Tuesday of November there is always a regular City Council 
meeting scheduled on this day.  By adopting Ordinance No. 2047, the City Council determined 
that it would be in the public interest to avoid this conflict by amending the Municipal Code to 
provide for an automatic rescheduling of regular City Council meetings which fall on this 
Election Day to the following day.  The amendment also provided that the Council may vote to 
move any regular City Council meeting to another date by minute action. 
 
Attachments: Ordinance No. 2047 
  Ordinance No. 2104 










